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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 10:04 AM
To: 'Carey Andre'
Cc: Tom Graf; Stuart Block; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: RO 2468 Extension Request

Carey, 
I’ve extended the submittal date until Sept. 16th per your request.  Due to the potential for vapor intrusion and 
health risks, ACDEH will not be able to continue to extend submittal dates. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Carey Andre [mailto:carey@jonesdevelopers.com]  
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 10:41 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health 
Cc: Tom Graf; Stuart Block 
Subject: RO 2468 Extension Request 
 
I would like to thank the county for the previous extension until today to submit  our sub‐slab soil gas investigation 
report.  Unfortunately, due to summer vacations and a critical project at another property I was not able to accomplish 
what I needed to do in the last 30 days. 
 
The attached letter is a request for another extension. 
 
Thank you. 
 

CAREY ANDRE 
JONES DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LLC 
2228 Livingston Street 
Oakland, CA 94606 
(510) 261‐5500 x102 
carey@jonesdevelopers.com 
 


